From: Jenny Massey

Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2023 7:57 PM
To: Kaydi Smith; Lindsay Koskiniemi
Subject: Re: Council Agenda Request
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Certificate of Liability Insurance- Certificate Holder Sweeny Lions
Club.pdf

Importance: High
Good evening,

Happy Sunday! I am sending this email with a copy of the Lions Club Insurance, copy
of the Hold Harmless form and answers to your following questions. Shaun said he
signed one in person the other day, but I am attaching another one. Our 3" annual
Sweeny Lions Club Back to School Bash will begin July 17t /18th (carnival move in
date) through July 25th, 2023. On July 22" we will be giving out 300 free Backpacks
of school supplies, free vision screenings and health information. This year we will
incorporate a real carnival and circus to make this Back-to-School Event more
memorable for our community. The hyperlink below is about last year's Back to
School year event. https://thefacts.com/your town/article 44351347-2fb8-5bed-
9fba-3ac41d69187a.html

City Questions:

e Contractors’ (carnival/circus host) insurance- the City does require general liability insurance in the
amount of $1,000,000.00 and the City of Sweeny must be listed as a co-insured party.
The carnival's insurance company will be contacting Shaun and I tomorrow. The
company will also contact the City Hall if they have any questions.

e Lions Club Insurance

The Lion's Club $1,000,000 insurance policy is attached to this email with the City
of Sweeny listed as a co-insured party.

e Amount being charged per ticket for public
The carnival tickets cost varies. Small ride tickets are $1 per ticket and Big ride
tickets are $3. A booklet can be purchased for $20 (24 tickets) or a Wristband for
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MEMORANDUM OF “HOLD HARMLESS” AGREEMENT

This memorandum of agreement is made this _')_"day of Jwne; 208 , between the
City of Sweeny, Texas, a municipal corporation of the State of Texas, hereafter referred to as
City, and, ’}\)ari\q Lions S:A\do NAME), hereafter referred to as Second Party:

WITNESSETH:
Second Party has requested rental and/or use of CITY PROPERTY LOCATED

ATKNOWN AS_(dac¥uerd Praly Coct-off Anes v SR

Second Party acknowledges that he will be an independent renter and agrees to assume
any risk of injury or liability which may arise from the rental and/or use of CITY PROPERTY

LOCATED AT/KNOWN AS _Bac\ycrel Parll) Cookrofp Auca. & Guuvel PRD

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT REMEMBERED BY THE PARTIES:
The City hereby grants permission to Second Party for the rental and/or use or
= Areee § & Geravel PAD
lb%‘“‘)‘"* Paur\L ) ool Sfthe times and dates established by the City.
Wy 171 Yy 28,2823)
Second Party agrees to follow and abide by all rules established by the City in the rental
and/or use of the city property, all rules are referenced in the application attached that must be

submitted for confirmation of completion and contract of rental.

For the consideration for being allowed to rent/use city property as specified herein,

Second Party agrees to be responsible for any and all ¢

Second Party, or to employees, agents or others who
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111 W 3rd Street, Suite C +  Sweeny, Texas 77480 +  P: (979) 548-2804
= F:(979) 548-3251 E: info@edc.sweenytx.gov

member of the general public occupying, as a result of the actions of Second Party in the
rental/usage of city property. Therefore, in consideration for this agreement and other good and
valuable consideration, hereby acknowledged as received, Second Party (hereinafter known as
Indemnitor) hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless THE CITY OF SWEENY (hercinafter
known as Indemnitee) from and against any and all liability or loss that the City, or the
Indemnitor, his agents, servants or employees, or the general public, may sustain as a result of
claims, demands, costs or judgments, including attorney's fees, arising from any injury to any

person, including Indemnitor, or property, including that owned by Indemnitor, as a result of the

rental and/or usage at Beclyard Par ) Cook-0CE Moo = Grane PRA

; [G T L Bl 25,2013)
City and Second Party agree to cooperate in executing any further documents or

performing any other work necessary to complete this agreement.
CITY OF SWEENY

Qoonied Mo sseoy

Second Party Name Printed

Second Party Signature W
14§ -031%8
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| acknowledge that | have received the General
Information for Temporary Events in the City of Sweeny

and understand a “Hold Harmless” Agreement,
Temporary Food Permit and Food Handler Certification

are required unless exempt from a State Statute or Code.

(National Night Out, Halloween in the Park, Christmas in the Park, Pride Day Vendors & Cook-Off,
4™ of July Vendors and any other events that have food vendors)

NAME OF EVENT: 6\»(;‘,:‘ Ulsas Cluds Yhack Yo School Guent

BOOTH NAME:_ .
B A e S Msseq - Quieeny biong Cluds

Po Boew. 3234

MAILING ADDRESS:

any: %\xmi\j sate_ ¢ zp: 1T %0
TELEPHONE # (5):
i Stsceny lons Club @ srmail. comn
Resources to State Codes and Statutes:

clreadtacSent TacPage?sl=ABapg-9Ro direBp 5 .
Eoteiacn229801s372

txus/publ

Bot=18ch=22981=372

hitoss//dshs texas soulfoodestabishments/cottagefood/default asps

" st 0t/ 71 41177757
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
06/25/2023

BELOW.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

DSP Insurance Services, Inc.
1900 E. Golf Road, Suite 650

Schaumburg, IL 60173

CONTACT

INSURED

Sweeny Lions Club / 254
Sweeny Texas

NAME: John Adams
N, Ex:  1-800-316-6705 A% wo:  847-934-6186
EMites.  lionsclubs@dspins.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : ACE American Insurance Company 22667
INSURER B :
INSURER C :
INSURER D :
INSURER E ;
INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

INSR

ADDL

SUBR

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

(Mandatory in NH)

If yes, describe under
DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS below

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Fa occurrence) | § 1,000,000
cLams-mape | X | occur MED EXP (Any one person) | § 2,000
HDO G47352241 09/01/2022 | 09/01/2023
X | Agg. Per Named Insured PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | s 1,000,000
is $2,000,000 GENERAL AGGREGATE s 10,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - coMPioP AGG | s 2,000,000
X | poLicy RO LOC 5
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY T2 actdeny o-EHMIT o 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {F'E!' pDErson) 5
YT e S e ISA H10761220 09/01/2022 | 09/01/2023 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
X | HRED AUTOS | X | AUTOS (Per accident)
5
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE >
DED RETENTION S s
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN Lotk -
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5
QOFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NITA

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH 5
E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

Provisions of the policy apply to the named insureds participation in the following activity during the policy period shown above: Sweeny Lions Club Back to
School Event (July 17-July 25, 2023)

*** City of Sweeny: 102 W Ashley Wilson Rd, Sweeny Texas 77480, (usage of the Backyard Park, Gravel Pad, and Cook-Off area for Carnival and Circus (July
17- July 25, 2023). ***

is included as an Additional Insured(s), but only with respect to General Liability arising out of the issuance of permit(s) to the Insured shown above and not out
of the sole negligence of said additional insured.

CERMFRIAYE GIOLHEROLICY DO NOT APPLY TO THE SALE OR SERVING OEAMNITHIQIATIBENVERAGES

Sweeny Lions Club
Po Box 324
Sweeny Texas 77480

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED EEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

SLEGU

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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https://thefacts.com/your_town/article_44351347-2fb8-5bed-9fba-3ac41d69187a.html

$30 (unlimited riding for a day).

The circus is free, but no outside drinks or food are allowed in the circus.

e Will you be barricading with a fence around the city property?
No. We do not need any barricading around the city property. No alcohol will be
sold or served.

¢ Will you be providing port a can?
We will be looking into quotes but yes.

e Will you be providing trash cans around the property?
Yes, we will be providing trash cans around the property.

e Clean up must be completed by the hosting party- will you be able to complete?
Yes, we will complete a thorough clean-up.

e Will the contractor be staying on the property the entire time (RV, etc.)?
Yes, they will be staying in their RVs.
Date of arrival is between July 17t -18th, 2023. Date of Departure is July 25th,
2023.

e Will there be any Lions Club representatives onsite during event hours daily?
Yes, there will be Lion Club representative onsite during the event hours daily.

e Will parking be at City Hall?
Yes, there will be parking at the City Hall. However, there will not be any blocking
of the ATM or any entry roadways to the City Hall.

e Is prepackaged food and/or temperature related foods being sold at the carnival?
There will be food sold like Turkey Legs, Cotton Candy, etc. The usual foods you
get at a carnival.
No alcohol will be served.

Have a Blessed week,



“When writing the story of your life, don't let anyowne else hold Hhe
m.))

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message including hard copies.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kaydi Smith <[ >
Date: Fri, Jun 23, 2023, 9:59 AM

Subject: RE: Council Agenda Request

To: Caniel Massey_ , Jenny Massey
Cc: Lindsay Koskiniemi || >

Good morning,

Jenny- I wasn't sure if Shaun was getting my previous emails, so I'm copying you too. il
also be calling to make sure you get the information.

After speaking with administration, they will not be adding the items to Mondays special

agenda. They will be adding these items to the July 11th Special agenda at 4PM.

We are still needing additional items on your side for the Lions Club item, please see
below. We will be completing things on our side in preparation of the item on the
07/11/23 agenda.

e Contractors’ (carnival/circus host) insurance- the City does require general liability
insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00 and the City of Sweeny must be listed as
a co-insured party.

¢ Lions Club Insurance

e Amount being charged per ticket for public

¢ Will you be barricading with a fence around the city property?

¢ Will you be providing port a cans?

e Will you be providing trash cans around property?


mailto:kdsmith@sweenytx.gov
mailto:caniel917@gmail.com
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Clean up must be completed by the hosting party- will you be able to complete?
Will the contractor be staying on the property the entire time (RV, etc.)?

Will there be any Lions Club representatives onsite during event hours daily?

Will parking be at City Hall?

Is prepackaged food and/or temperature related foods being sold at the carnival?

The more information you can provide, the better. I will need all this information

including the insurances by July 3.
Thank you,

Kaydi Smith

City Secretary

City of Sweeny
P: 979 548 3321
F: 979 548 7745

L A close

up of a sign

Description
*** The following information is for informational purposes only and does not
require any official action by the Board. If you have any questions regarding this
information, please contact me directly at City Hall or by simply replying (not

reply all) to this email. A reply all to this email could constitute discussion and
be perceived as a “walking quorum” which would be a violation of the Open
Meetings Act. ***

From: Kaydi Smith
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 7:56 AM

To: Caniel Massey |

Subject: RE: Council Agenda Request

Good morning,

Council determined the special meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 11th, starting at 4
PM. I have you down for both items on that agenda, but will need all the paperwork
associated to continue. Please send as soon as you can SO we can prepare on our side.

Thank you,
Kaydi Smith
City Secretary
City of Sweeny

P: 979 548 3321
F: 979 548 7745
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|#_A close up of

asign

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
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Caniel Massey _ >

Subject: Council Agenda Request

Good morning Shaun,

I didn't receive the information on the carnival, wasn't sure if you sent or if you could try
again possibly.

We will possibly be having a special meeting before our regularly scheduled July meeting

that we could add your items to that agenda. If you will please fill out the attached and
send over with any supporting information.

For the Parks & Rec, if you will please include a copy of your meeting minutes showing
what was discussed and voted upon as well as the ordinance with markups and additional
information wanted. We must send to legal for modifications, etc. If you are wanting a
policy modified, the same would apply.

For the Carnival, will you please include dates, locations, city services requested, and
variance needed. If you will also let me know the size of the carnival/petting zoo, we will
need to get with our (city) insurance provider to confirm as it would be on city property
for liability reasons.

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
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